
From: Lisa Trascher
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: Quijote 2 State Com Commingle Application - PLC-715
Date: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 5:57:37 AM
Attachments: image001.gif

RE Quijote 2 State Com Commingle Application Notice.msg

Hello Mr. McClure,
 
Thank you for letting me know, I have reached out to Mr. Ty Williams with Accelerate Resources Operating,
LLC and he has said he has received the notice. I’ve attached the email for you as confirmation.
 
Please let me know if I need to do anything else.
 
Thank you,
 
Lisa Trascher
Regulatory Specialist

5509 Champions Drive | Midland, TX 79706
Building 1, Room 3003
Direct Line  (432) 247-6331
Cell Phone  (432) 241-1259
Lisa_trascher@eogresources.com
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 3:54 PM
To: Lisa Trascher <Lisa_Trascher@eogresources.com>
Subject: RE: Quijote 2 State Com Commingle Application - PLC-715
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Hello Ms. Trascher,
 
I’ve finished reviewing this application.
 
Please confirm that the following person has received notice of this application:

11/16/2020 Accelerate Resources Operating, LLC 7018 1130 0001 3044 2843 Alert
 
This may include a signed green card or an email from the noticed person confirming they have received
the notice if a green card cannot be provided.
 
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: Lisa Trascher <Lisa_Trascher@eogresources.com> 
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RE: Quijote 2 State Com Commingle Application Notice

		From

		Ty Williams

		To

		Lisa Trascher

		Cc

		John Crocker

		Recipients

		Lisa_Trascher@eogresources.com; jcrocker@accelerate-llc.com



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.








Received. Please let me know if you need anything else. 





 





Thanks, 





 





Ty Williams





Accelerate Resources | Land Manager





5949 Sherry Lane, Suite 1060, Dallas, TX 75225





214.292.8951 (T) | 940.597.7989 (M)





Website | Linkedin | Email





 





The information contained in this communication is confidential and is intended only for the use of the addressee. It is the property of Accelerate Resources Holdings, LLC. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by return email or by email to twilliams@accelerate-llc.com, and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. The ”from” field and signature block in this email do not constitute an electronic signature or signed writing for purposes of forming a binding contract.





 





From: Lisa Trascher <Lisa_Trascher@eogresources.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 4:19 PM
To: Ty Williams <twilliams@accelerate-llc.com>
Subject: Quijote 2 State Com Commingle Application Notice





 





Good Afternoon Mr. Williams,





 





My name is Lisa Trascher and I file the commingle applications for EOG Resources. I was looking at our Quijote 2 State Com Commingle Application and noticed that on November 16, 2020 at 5:06 there was an attempted delivery “no access to delivery location”, and mentions “we will redeliver on the next business day”. Mr. McClure at the OCD mentioned we need confirmation that you have received this application packet, to approve our application. Can you please confirm that you either received it through the mail or will receive it through this email, where I have attached. 





 





I appreciate your help and hope you have a great day.





 





Thank you,





 





Lisa Trascher





Regulatory Specialist






5509 Champions Drive | Midland, TX 79706 





Building 1, Room 3003





Direct Line  (432) 247-6331





Cell Phone  (432) 241-1259





Lisa_trascher@eogresources.com
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Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 2:05 PM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Quijote 2 State Com Commingle Application - PLC-715
 
Good Afternoon Mr. McClure,
 
I hope you are doing well and are having a good Holiday season. I had a quick question about the Quijote 2
State Com Commingle Application, PLC-715. We were wondering the status of this application and if there
was anything else we need to provide you with to allow this application to be approved?
 
Thank you,
 
Lisa Trascher
Regulatory Specialist

5509 Champions Drive | Midland, TX 79706
Building 1, Room 3003
Direct Line  (432) 247-6331
Cell Phone  (432) 241-1259
Lisa_trascher@eogresources.com
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